

that the MSBA receive the remaining items as soon as possible, as complete submittals are critical to coordinating resources and ensuring that the project design complies with MSBA requirements. MSBA staff will continue to review the submission and provide formal detailed comments, which may result in further District action.

We look forward to receiving the additional information as outlined in this preliminary review.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me or Katie Cronin.

Sincerely,

Jenn

Jennifer Flynn

Senior Project Coordinator

Massachusetts School Building Authority

40 Broad Street; Suite 500

Boston MA 02109

617-720-4466

www.massschoolbuildings.org